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Republic of the Philippines

PDepartment of Education

Region VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 417, s. 2024

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD/CID Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors
School Heads (Elementary/Secondary)
Unit/Section Heads

FROM: MARGARITO ADAYONA JR. PhD., CESO VI
0OIC-Schools Division Buperintendent z&,

SUBJECT: DENGUE PREVENTION AND CONTROL MECHANISM
DATE: September 16, 2024

1. The Department of Health has publicly announced that the two (2) dengue
viruses are circulating in the Philippines where humans are the main host
of the virus, and the cases has increased nationwide.

2. Attached is the Executive Order No.15 series of 2024 from the office of the
City Mayor of Calbayog City titled “ AN ORDER CREATING CALBAYOG
CITY ANTI-DENGUE TASK FORCE APPOINTING ITS MEMBERS AND
DELINEATING ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES” for your information
and guidance.

3. Attached also is the copy of Division memorandum No. 36 s. 2024 dated
July 19, 2024 titled “Reiteration of the Implementation of the Brigada
Kalinisan and Dengue Prevention Campaign® as guide on the
implementation of Division Office and School-wide cleaning program as a
preventive measure in combating dengue on any day during the school
year round.

4, Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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